1. RollCall

2. Cali to Order

3. Prayer and Pledge

4. Approval of Agenda and Executive Session Announcements

5. Public Hearing(s)

8. Citizen Comments {Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each)
7. Public Announcements, Awards and Recognitions

8. Staff Comments and Monthly Reports
A. Fire Department Report
B. Police Department Report
C. City Manager Report, Scott Collins

9. Consent Agenda (Any ltem May be Removed for Individual Consideration}
A. Minutes from Board of Commissioners Meeting September 2, 2021

10. Old Business (none)
A. Annex 7282 Northwest Highway with R-20 Zoning (Woodwick)
(1) Public Hearing
{(2) Resolution 24-21, A Resolution to Annex Certain Territory Upon Written Consent of the
Owners and to Incorporate the Same Within the Boundaries of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee, with R-20 Single Family Medium-Density Zening, Map: 021, Parcels: 056.02
and 056.03, 7282 Northwest Highway, 19.88 Acres, Owner: Candliewood Cove LLC

B. Annex 1037 Fairview Boulevard (Fernbrooke)

(1) Public Hearing

(2) Resolution 25-21, A Resolution to Annex Certain Territory Upon Wiritten Consent of the
Owners and to Incorporate the Same Within the Boundaries of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee, Map: 023, Parcel: 066.01, 1037 Fairview Boulevard, 132.24 Acres, Owners:
Mickey Mitchell & Charlie Mitchell, Jr.

11. New Business
A. Rasolution 28-21, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Authorizing the City
Manager to Contract with Cumberland Securities for Municipal Advisory Services Related to
the Refunding of Existing Bend Debt and Other Indebtedness and Issuing New Bonds or
Debt



B. Resolution 28-21, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Authorizing the City
Manager to Contract with Waller, Lansden, Dortch & Davis, LLC, as Bond and Legal
Counsel Related to the Refunding of Existing Bond Debt and Other Indebtedness and
Issuing New Bonds or Debt

C. Resolution 30-21, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Authorizing the issuance
of General Obligation Refunding Bonds of City of Fairview, Tennessee, in the Aggregate
Principal Amount of Not to Exceed $2,025,000 in One or More Series; Making Provision for
the Issuance, Sale and Payment of Said Bonds, Establishing the Terms Thereof and the
Disposition of Proceeds Therefrom; and Providing for the Levy of Taxes for the Payment of
Principal of, Premium, if any, and Interest on the Bonds

D. Resolution 31-21, A Resolution of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Designating ltems and
Materials as Surplus and Authorizing their Disposal

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners

13. Meeting Adjournment






WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed annexation, zoning and Plan of
Services was held by the governing body on the 16" day of September, 2021,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESQOLVED BY THE EQARD QF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY
OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE.

Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA 6-5-102, there is hereby adopted, for the area
bounded as described above, the following plan of Services:

Police
Patrolling, radio response to calls, and other routine police services, using present personnel
and equipment, will be provided on the effactive date of annexation,

Fire

Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the City of Fairview Fire
Department, within the limitations of available water and distances from fire stations, will be
provided on the effective date of annexation.

Water
Water for domestic, commercial, and industrial Lise will be provided by the Water Authority of
Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established policy and procedures. The

City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service.

Water for fire protection will be provided and water lines and fire hydranis will be installed by the
Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennassee, in accordance with their established policy and
procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service.

Sanitary Sewers
Sanitary Sewer Service will be serviced by the Water Autharity of Dickson Counly, Tennesses,
in accordance with their established policy and procedures.

The City of Fairview, Tennesaes does not provide this service.

In the event connection to the Sanitary Sewer Service is not allowed by WADC, an
individual sewage disposal system shall ba required for residential and non-residential
occupled structures. If public sewer facilities are not available and individual disposal
systems are proposed, the individual disposal system, including the size of the septic tank
and size of the tile fields or other secondary treatment device shall be approved by the
County Health Department.

Refuse Collection
Private haulers or the county convenience center will handle refuse collection in the annexed
area,

Streets

The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by ihe State of
Tennessee will serve the State Controlled Streets in the annexed arsa. The City of Fairview,
Tennessee under the standards currently pravailing in the City will serve the City Controlied
Streets in the annexed area,

Traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, and other traffic contro! devices will be installed as
the need is established by appropriate study and traffic standards.

Schools
The annexed area will be served by the Williamson County Schoal systemn that serves the entire
City of Fairview, Tennessee.

Inspection Services

Any inspection services now provided by the City will begin in the annexed area on the effective
date of annexatian.

RESOLUTION 24-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 2|6






SECTION 3: LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 056.02 - A tract of land in the first civil district of Williamson County, Tennessee and
being bounded generally on the north by Tract Six, on the east by John A Lampley and Curness
M. Lampley, on the south by Northwest Highway and on the west by Tract Eight and Tract Seven
and being described according to a survey dated May 29, 1998 and prepared by Kevin L.
Birdwell, R.L.S. No. 1797, 4060 Carters Creek Pike, Franklin, Tn 37064 and being more
particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a point in the centerline of Northwest Highway, said point being the southwest
corner of the herein described tract of land and being the southeast corner of Tract Eighf, said
point also being situated South 83 degrees 37 minutes 11 seconds East, a distance of 1000.13
feet from a point formed by a Tee intersection of Northwest Highway and Dice Lampley Road,
where Northwest Highway runs north and east and Dice Lampley Road runs south from said
intersection point and proceeding as follows; leaving the centerline of said road and with the east
line of Tract Eight and Seven, North 12 degrees 53 minutes 08 seconds East, passing an iron pin
set at a distance of 25.00 feet and a total distance of 830.59 feet to an iron pin set in the south of
line of Tract Six and also being the northeast corner of Tract Seven; thence with the south line of
Tract Six, South 86 degrees 42 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 415.80 fest fo an iron pin
set in the west line of the John A. Lampley et al property as recorded in Deed Book 638, Page
942, R.O.W.C., Tennessee; thence with the west line of John A. Lampley, South 6 degrees 48
minutes 59 seconds West, a distance of 321.44 feet to an iron pin set; thence with the west line
of John A. Lampley and the Curness M. Lampley property by Deed of record in Book 746, Page
624, R.OW.C,, Tennessee, South 7 degrees 07 minutes 14 seconds West, a distance of 625.66
feet to an iron pin set; thence leaving the west line of the John A. Lampley property and with the
centerline of Narthwest Highway in part, North 83 degrees 37 minutes 11 seconds West, a
distance of 510.00 feet to the point of beginning; said described tract containing 8.94 acres, more
or [ess.

Being the same property conveyed to Bohby Galbraith and wife, Eleanor L. Galbraith by deed
from Eleanor L. Galbraith, dated February 13, 2001, and of record in Book 2116, Page 672, in
fhe Registers Office of Williamscn County, Tennessee, Also being the same property title which
vested in Eleanor L. Gatbraith upon the death of her husband, Bobby Galbraith, by reason of
their tenancy the entirety.

This conveyance in frust subject to the right-of-way of Northwest Highway.

Right-of-Way easement in favor of Middle Tennessee Electric Membership Corp. of record in
Book 684, Page 44, in the Register's Office of Williamson County, Tennessee.

PARCEL 056.03 -- Beginning at a point in the centerline of Northwest Highway, said point being
the Northwest corner of the herein described tract of land and being the Southwest corner of
Tract Five, said point also begin situated South 7 degrees 21'55" West, a distance of 1677.25
feet from the Southwest carner of Herlie Lampley, et ux property as racorded in Ceed Book 193,
page 10, Register's Office of Wiliiamson County, Tennessee, as measured along the centerline
of said road and proceeding as follows:

Leaving the centerline of said road and with the South line of tract five, South 84 degrees 58'32"
East, passing an iron pin sef at a distance of 25.00 feet and a total distance of 1332.14 feetto an
iron pin set in the West line of the John A. Lampley Et Al property as reccrded in Deed Book 638,
Page 942, Register's Office of Williamson County, Tennessee; thence with the West line of the
John A. Lampley property, South 6 degrees 49'58" West, a distance of 304,40 feet to an iron pin
set; thence leaving the West line of the John A. Lampley property and with the North line of tract
nine, North 86 degrees 42'49" West, a distance of 415.80 feet to an iron pin et at the Northeast
corner of tract seven; thence with the North line of fract seven, North 87 degrees 10'27" West, a
distance of 335.69 feet to an iron pin et; thence continuing with the North line of tract seven,
North 86 degrees 15'10" West, a distance of 335.71 feet to an iron pin set; thence continuing
with the North line of tract seven, North 84 degrees 00'37" West, passing an iron pin set on the
Eat margin of Northwest Highway at a distance of 240.13 and a total distance of 266.03 feet to a
center line of said road; thence with the centerline of Northwest Highway, Northeasterly 103.34

RESOLUTION 24-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 4| 6




feat along the arc of a curve to the left that has a radius of 320.42 feet to a point, said curve has
a chord bearing and distance of North 16 degrees 36'21", East 102.89 feet; thence with the
centerline of Northwest Highway, North 7 degrees 21'55" East. A distance of 232.13 feet to the
point of beginning; said described tract containing 9.94 acres more or less.

Being the same property conveyed to Steven Robertson, Trustee under the Revacable Trust
Agreement of Edith Robertson by Warranty Deed from Edith L. Robertson, dated February 13,
2012 of record in Book 5523, Page 213, in the Register's Office of Williamson County,
Tennessee. This conveyance is made subject to the following:

1. Subject to the right-of-way of Northwest Highway.

A. That the City Recorder will cause a copy of this Resolution to be forwarded
te the Mayor of Williamson County including the Plan of Services.

B. That a copy of this Resolution shall be recorded with the Williamson
County Register of Deeds, and a copy shall also be sent to the Tennessee
Comptroller of the Treasury and the Williamson County Assessor of
Property.

C. That a copy of this Resolution, as well as the portion of the Plan of
Services related to emergency services and a detailed map of the
annexed area, shall be sent to any affected emergency communication
district following certification by the election commission that the
annexation was approved.

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature and the
date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Approved by the City of Fairview Board of Commissioners this 16" day of September,
2021.

Mayor, Debby Rainey

Attest;

City Reccrder, Brandy Johnson

Approved as to Form and Legality:

City Attorney

RESOLUTION 24-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 5|6



The Plan of Services and Zoning Request of this Resolution Considered by
the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning Commission this 10%
day of August, 2021.

The Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning Commission voted upon the
Plan of Services and Zoning Request of this Resolution as Follows;

Aye 8 ,Nay 0 ,Notvoting O .

The Plan of Services and Zoning Request of this Resolution were returned
to the City of Fairview, Tennessee Board of Commissioners with a
Recommendation from the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning
Commission for Approval___ x , Disapproval No
Recommendation

RESOLUTION 24-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 6|6






Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA §-5-102, there is hereby adopted, for the area
bounded as described above, the following plan of Services:

Police
Patrolling, radio response to calils, and other routine police services, using present personnel
and equipment, will be provided on the effective date of annexation.

Fire

Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the City of Fairview Fire Depariment,
within the limitations of available water and distances from fire stations, wili be provided on the
effective date of annexation.

Water

Water for domestic, commercial, and industrial use may be provided by the Water Authority of
Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established policy and procedures. The
City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service,

Water for fire protection may be provided and water lines and fire hydrants will be installed by
the Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established policy
- and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessce, does not provide this service.

Any private, domestic, commercial, and industrial water sources shall be maintained by the land-
owner and shali be constructed to meet the terms and standards for Williamson County and the
State of Tennessee.

Sanitary Sewers

Sanitary Sewer Service may be serviced by the Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee,
in accordance with their established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee
does not provide this service,

Where Sanitary Sewer Service is not provided, an individual sewer disposal system shall be
required for residential and non-residential occupied structures. [f public sewer facilities are not
available and individual disposal systems are proposed, the individual disposal system, including
the size of the septic tank and size of the tile fields or other secondary treaiment device shall be
approved by the County Health Department.

Refuse Coliection
Private haulers or the county convenience center will handle refuse collection in the annexed
area.

Streets

The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by the State of
Tennessee will serve the Sfate Controlled Streets in the annexed area. The City of Fairview,
Tennessee under the standards currently prevailing in the City will serve the City Controlled
Streets in the annexed area.

Traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, and other traffic control devices will be installed as
the need is established by appropriate study and traffic standards.

Schools

The annexed area will be served by the Williamson County School system that serves the entire
City of Fairview, Tennessee.

RESOLUTION 25-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 2|6







SECTION 3: LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Being a tract of land lying in the 1 Civil District of Wilamson county, Tennessea and being more
parlicularly described according o a survey by Timothy R. Buchanan, T.L.S. No. 1688, dated
December 15, 2003, last revised April 22, 2004, as follows:

Beginning at an iron rod found on the southerly right-of-way State Route 100 at the northwest
comer of the E.L. Linton and W.T. Beasley property, as of record in Deed Book 51, Page 183,
Register's Office of Williamson County, Tennessee (ROWGC, TN,)

Thence with said southerly right-of-way the following calls:

A curve to the right having a central ange! of 38 degrees 38'27", a radius of 729.00 feet, an arc
length of 491,65 feet and a chord bearing and distance of North 74 degreas 27'13" East, 482.38
feet to a concrete right-of-way monument found; South 86 degrees 13'34" East, a distance of
207.60 feet to an iron rod set; a curve to the right having a central angle of 40 degrees 32'56", a
radius of 988,90, an arc length of 700.56 feet, and a chord bearing and distance of North 73
degrees 29'59" East, 686.03 feet to an iron rod set; North 36 degrees 46'29" West, a distance of
2.00 feet to an iron rod set; a curve to the right having a central angle of 17 degrees 56'04", a
radius of 987.90, an arc length of 309.23 feet, and a chord bearing and distance of North 44
degrees 15'29" East, 307.97 feet to an iron rod set; Norlh 35 degrees 17'26" East, a distance
401.10 feef to an iron rod set; South 54 degrees 42'34” East, a distance of 17.00 feet to an ircn red
set; North 35 degrees 17'26: East, a distance of 388.70 feet to an iron rod set; a curve to the right
having a central angle of 0 degrees 15'34", a radius of 2241.82, an arc length of 10.15 feet, and a
chord bearing and distance of North 35 degrees 25'14” East, 10.15 feet to an iron rod set; North 54
degrees 26'59" West, a distance of 10.00 feet to an iron rod set; a curve fo the right having a
central angle of 12 degrees 28'17", a radius of 2251.82 feet, an arc length of 490.14 feet, and a
chord bearing and distance of North 41 degrees 47'09” East, 489.18 feet to an iron rod set; North
41 degrees 58'42" Weast, 7.00 feet to an iron rod set; a curve to the right having a central angle of 2
degrees 01'22" East, 78.94 feet to an iron rod set; North 50 degrees 01'26" East, a distance of
221.97 feet to an iron rod set, South 39 degrees 58'34” East, a distance of 22.00 feet to an iron rod
get, North 50 degrees 01'26" East, a distance of 447.99 feet to an iron rod set; North 39 degrees
58'34" West, a distance of 22.00 feet to an iron rod set; North 50 degrees 01'26" East, a distance
of 195.24 feet to an iron rod set; a curve to the lefl having a central angle of 1 degree 29'57", a
radius of 2325.00, an arc tength of 60.83 feet, and a chord bearing and distance of North 49
degrees 16'28” Eat, 60.83 feet to an iron rod set; South 41 degrees, 28'30" East, a distance of 7.00
feet to an iron rod set; a curve to the left having a central angle of 18 degrees 10'03", a radius of
2332.00 feet, an arc length of 658.04 feet, and a chord bearing and distance of North 40 degrees
26'28" East, 655.85 fest {o an iron rod set; North 32 degrees 21'26" East, a distance of 148.31 feet
to an iron rod set at a northerly corner of the Willilam Harold Bumpous, Sr. property as of record in
Deed Book 6273, Page 609, RODC, TN; thence leaving said right-of-way, and with said Bumpous
Property, the following calis: North 72 degrees 00°49” East, a distance of 37.23 feet to an ircn rod
set in the approximate centerline of Hurricane Creek, also known as Hurricane Branch, Whipporwill
Creek, and Brush Creek; thence with the approximate centerline of said creek, North 46 degrees
0433 East, a distance of 151.95 feet fo a point on the approximate boundary between Davidson
and Wiliamson County; thenca with said county boundary and severing the Robert F. Stamps, and
Richard P. Stamps property, as of record in Will Book 151, page 413, RODC, TN, South 13
degrees 18'02" East, a distance of 2506.79 {0 a point in the westerly line of Fox Hollow Farms, as
of record in Plat Book 9700, page 292, RODC, TN, and being South 03 degrees 04'168” West, a
distance of 1618.40 from an iron rod found at the most northwesterly corner of said Fox Hollow
Farms; thence with said Fox Hollow Farms, South 03 degrees 04’16° Wast, a distance of 758.96 to
an iron rod found at a northerly corner of Liberty State Bank Properly, as of record in Deed Book
2618, Page 964, ROWC, TN; thence with said Liberty State Bank Property, and then with northerly
line of the E.L. :Linton and W.T. Beasley property, as of record in Deed Book 51, Page 183,
ROWGC, TN, North 86 degrees 30'00° West, passing 3.50 feet north of an iron rod found at 1342.51
feet, for a total distanced of 4299.67 feet to Point of Beginning, containing 132.242 acres, more or
less. Being part of the same property devised to William H. Allison for his life and then to the
children of the said William H. Allison by the will of Thomas J. Allison of record in Will Book 35,
Page 483, Office of the County Courl of Davidson County, Tennessee, and by partition of the

RESOLUTION 25-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 4|86



Chancery Court of Williamson County, Tennessee, of record in Minute Book 3, Page 255, Probate
Court for Williamson County, Tennessee. The property having been acquired by H.T. Allison, son
of William H. Allison, and wife, Flora Smith Allison, under the terms of the aforedescribed will and
by deeds of record in Beok 747, Page 608, Book 881, Page 166, Book 1040, page 180, Book
1174, page 289, and Book 2592, page 558, Register's Office for Davidson County, Tennessee,
and by deeds of record in Deed Book 95, page 510, Deed Book 95, page 511, Deed Book k95,
page 513, Ceed Bok 95, Page 516, and Deed Book 102, page 456, Register's Office for
Williamson County, Tennessee. The said H.T. Allison having devised his interest in the property to
his wife, Flora Smith Allison by will of record in Will Book 70, page 344, Office of the Probate Court
of Davidson County, Tennessee. The said Flora Smith Allison having devised said property to
Mary Smith Stamps by will of record in Will Book 73, Page 71, Office of the Probate Court of
Davidson County, Tennessee. Being part of the same property the said Mary Smith Stamps having
devised to Robert F. Stamps and Richard P. Stamps by will of record in Will Book 151, page 412,
Frobate Court of Davidson County, Tennessee,

A. That the City Recorder will cause a copy of this Resolution to be forwarded
to the Mayor of Williamson County including the Plan of Services.

B. That a copy of this Resoiution shali be recorded with the Williamson
County Register of Deeds, and a copy shail aiso be sent to the Tennessee
Comptroller of the Treasury and the Williamson County Assessor of
Property.

C. That a copy of this Resolution, as well as the portion of the Plan of
Services related to emergency services and a detailed map of the annexed
area, shali be sent to any affected emergency communication district
following certification by the election commission that the annexation was
approved.

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature and the
date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Approved by the City of Fairview Board of Commissioners this 16™ day of September, 2021.

Mayor, Debby Rainey

Attest:

City Recorder, Brandy Johnson

Approved as to Form and Legality:

City Attornay

RESOLUTION 25-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 5|6



The Plan of Services and Zoning Request of this Resolution Considered by
the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning Commission this 10t day
of August, 2021.

The Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning Commission voted upon the
Plan of Services and Zoning Request of this Resolution as Follows:

Aye 7 ,Nay 1  Notvoting O .

The Plan of Services and Zoning Request of this Resolution were returned to
the City of Fairview, Tennessee Board of Commissioners with a
Recommendation from the City of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Planning
Commission for Approval _ x , Disapproval , No
Recommendation .

RESOLUTION 25-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 6|6












(a) ‘Bonds” means the not to exceed $2,025,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds
of the City, to be dated their date of issuance, and having such series designation or such other
dated date as shall be determined by the Mayor pursuant to Section 8 hereof.

(o) “‘Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and all
regulations promulgated thereunder.

(c) “City Manager” shall mean the city manager of the city.
{d) “Governing Body” means the City of Fairview's Board of Commissioners.

(e) *Municipal Advisor” for the Bonds authorized herein means Cumberiand Securities
Company, Inc., Knoxville, Tennessee.

H *Refunded Bonds’ means the maturities or portions of the maturities of the
QOutstanding Bonds designated for refunding by the city manager pursuant to the terms hereof.

(o) “Registration Agent” means the registration and paying agent appointed by the city
manager pursuant to the terms hereof, or any successor designated by the Governing Body.

Section 3. Findings_of the Governing Body; Compliance with Debt Management
Policy.

(@) In conformance with the directive of the State Funding Board of the State of
Tennessee, the City has herstofore adopted its Debt Management Policy. The Governing Body
hereby finds that the issuance and sale of the Bonds, as preposed herein, is consistent with the
City's Debt Management Policy.

(b} The estimated interest expense and costs of issuance of the Bonds have been
made available to the Governing Body.

(c) The refunding of the Refunded Bonds authorized herein through the issuance of
the Bonds will result in the reduction of the debt service payable by the City over the term of the
Refunded Bonds, thereby effecting a cost savings to the public.

{d} The refunding report of the State Director (the “Refunding Report”) has been
presented tc the members of the Governing Body in connection with their consideration of this
resolution and is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 4. Authotization and Terms of the Bonds.

(a) For the purpose of providing funds to finance, in whole or in part, the refunding of
the Refunded Bonds; and payment of costs incident to the issuance and sale of the Bonds, there
is hereby authorized to be issued bonds, in one or more series, of the City in the aggregate
principal amount of not to exceed $2,025,000. The Bonds shall be issued in one or more series,
in fully registered, book-entry form (except as otherwise set forth herein), without coupons, and
subject to the adjustments permitted hereunder, shall be known as “"General Obligation Refunding
Bonds", shall be dated their date of issuance, and shall have such series designation or such
other dated date as shall be determined by the Mayor pursuant to the terms hereof. The Bonds
shall bear interest at a rate or rates not to exceed two percent per annum (2.00%), payable

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 2| 14




(subject tc the adjustments permitted hereunder} semi-annually (or more frequently if approved
by the city manager and requested by the original purchaser thereof) on March 1 and September
1 in each year, commencing March 1, 2022. The Bonds shall be in such denomination(s) as shall
be requested by the original purchaser thereof. Subject to the adjustments permitted pursuant to
the terms hereof, the Bonds shall mature serially or be subject to mandatory redemption and shall
be payable on March 1 of each year, subject to prior optional redemption as hereinafter provided,
in the years 2022 through 2030, inclusive, with the final principal payment and amortization
schedule to be established by the city manager pursuant to Section 8.

{b) Subject to the adjustments permitted under Section 8 hereof, the Bonds shali be
subject to redemption prior o maturity at the option of the City, as a whele or in part at any time
at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the redemption date.

If less than all the Bonds shall be called for redemption, the maturities fo be redeemed
shall be selected by the Governing Body in its discretion. If less than all of the Bonds within a
single maturity shall be called for redemption, the interests within the maturity, if applicable, to be
redeemed shall be selected by the Registration Agent by lot or such other random manner as the
Registration Agent in its discretion shall determine.

Pursuant to the terms hereof, the city manager is authorized to sell the Bonds as a single
term bond (2 “Term Bond”) with mandatory redemption requirements corresponding to the
maturities set forth herein or as determined by the Mayor. In such event, the City shall redeem
the Term Bond on redemption dates corresponding to the maturity dates set forth herein, in
aggregate principal amounts equal to the maturity amounts established pursuant to the terms
hereof for each redemption date, as such maturity amounts may be adjusted pursuant to the
terms hereof, at a price of par plus accrued interest thereon to the date of redemption.

Notice of any call for redemption shall be given by the Registration Agent on behalf of the
City not less than five (5) nor more than sixty (60) days prior fo the date fixed for redemption by
sending an appropriate notice to the registered owners of the Bonds to be redeemed by first-class
mail, postage prepaid, at the addresses shown on the Bond registration records of the
Registration Agent as of the date of the notice; but neither failure to mail such notice nor any
defect in any such notice so mailed shall affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for redemption
of any of the Bonds for which proper notice was given. The notice may state that it is conditioned
upon the deposit of moneys in an amount equal to the amount necessary to effect the redemption
with the Registration Agent no later than the redemption date (“Conditional Redemption™). The
Registration Agent shall mail said notices as and when directed by the City pursuant to written
instructions from an authorized representative of the City (other than for a mandatory sinking fund
redemption, notices of which shall be given on the dates provided herein) given at least forty-five
(45} days prior to the redemption date (unless a shorter notice period shail be satisfactory to the
Registration Agent}. From and after the redemption date, all Bonds called for redemption shall
cease to bear interest if funds are available at the office of the Registration Agent for the payment
thereof and if notice has been duly provided as set forth herein. In the case of a Conditional
Redemption, the failure of the City to make funds available in part or in whole on or before the
redemption date shall not constitute an event of default, and the Registration Agent shall give
immediate notice to the affected Bondholders that the redemption did not occur and that the
Bonds called for redemption and not so paid remain outstanding. No notice shall be required of
mandatory sinking fund redemptions.

(c) The Governing Body hereby authorizes and directs the Mayor to appoint the
Registration Agent for the Bonds, which may be an officer of the City, and hereby authorizes the

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 3|14



Registration Agent so appointed or the Registration Agent for the Bonds to maintain Bond
registration records with respect to the Bonds, to authenticate and deliver the Bonds as provided
herein, either at original issuance or upon transfer, to efiect fransfers of the Bonds, to give all
notices of redemption as required herein, to make all payments of principal and interest with
respect fo the Bonds as provided herein, to cancel and destroy Bonds which have been paid at
maturity or upon eariier redemption or submitted for exchange or transfer, to furnish the City at
least annually a certificate of destruction with respect {0 Bonds cancelled and destroyed, and to
furnish the City at least annually an audit confirmation of Bonds paid, Bonds outstanding and
payments made with respect to interest on the Bonds. The city manager is hereby authorized to
execute and the City Recorder is hereby authorized to attest such written agreement between the
City and the Registration Agent as they shall deem necessary and proper with respect to the
cbligaticns, duties and rights of the Registration Agent. The payment of all reasonable fees and
expenses of the Registration Agent for the discharge of its duties and obligations hereunder or
under any such agreement is hereby authorized and directed.

(d} The Bonds shall be payable, both principal and interest, in lawful money of the
United States of America at the main ofiice of the Registration Agent. The Registration Agent
shall make all interest payments with respect to the Bonds by check or draft on each interest
payment date directly to the registered owners as shown on the Bond registration records
maintained by the Registration Agent as of the close of business on the fifteenth day of the month
next preceding the interest payment date (the “Regular Record Date") by depositing said payment
in the United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed to such owners at their addresses shown
on said Bond registration records, without, except for final payment, the presentation or surrender
of such registered Bonds, and all such payments shall discharge the obligations of the City in
respect of such Bonds to the extent of the payments so made. Payment of principal of and
premium, if any, on the Bonds shall be made upon presentation and surrender of such Bonds to
the Registration Agent as the same shall become due and payable. All rates of interest specified
herein shali be computed on the basis of a three hundred sixty (360) day year composed of twelve
{12) months of thirty (30) days each. If requested by the holder of all of the Bonds, payment of
interest on such Bonds shall be paid by wire transfer to a bank within the continental United States
or deposited to a designated account if such account is maintained with the Registration Agent
and written notice of any such election and designated account is given to the Registration Agent
prior to the record date.

{(e) Any interest on any Bond that is payable but is not punctually paid or duly provided
for on any interest payment date (hereinafter “Defaulted interest”) shall forthwith cease to be
payable to the registered owner on the relevant Regular Record Date; and, in lieu thereof, such
Defaulted Interest shall be paid by the City to the persons in whose names the Bonds are
registered at the close of business on a date (the "Special Record Date”) for the payment of such
Defaulted Interest, which shall be fixed in the foliowing manner: the City shall notify the
Registration Agent in writing of the amount of Defaulted interest proposed to be paid on each
Bond and the date of the proposed payment, and at the same time the City shall deposit with the
Registration Agent an amount of money equal to the aggregate amount proposed to be paid in
respect of such Defaulted Interest or shall make arrangements satisfactory to the Registration
Agent for such deposit prior to the date of the proposed payment, such money when deposited to
be held in trust for the benefit of the persons entitled to such Defaulted Interest as in this Section
provided. Thereupon, not less than ten (10} days after the receipt by the Registration Agent of
the notice of the proposed payment, the Registration Agent shall fix a Special Record Date for
the payment of such Defaulted Interest which date shall be not more than fifteen (15) nor less
than ten. (10) days prior to the date of the proposed payment to the registered owners. The
Registration Agent shall promptly notify the City of such Special Record Date and, in the name

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 4 | 14




and at the expense of the City, not less than ten (10) days prior to such Special Record Date,
shall cause notice of the proposed payment of such Defaulted Interest and the Special Record
Date therefor to be mailed, first-class postage prepaid, to each registered owner at the address
thereof as it appears in the Bond registration records maintained by the Registration Agent as of
the date of such notice. Nothing contained in this Section or in the Bonds shall impair any
statutory or other rights in law or in equity of any registered owner arising as a result of the failure
of the City to punctually pay or duly provide for the payment of principal of, premium, if any, and
interest on the Bonds when due.

H The Bonds are transferable only by presentation to the Registration Agent by the
registerad owner, or his legal representative duly authorized in writing, of the registered Bond(s)
to be transferred with the form of assignment contained therein completed in full and signed with
the name of the registered owner as it appears upon the face of the Bond(s) accompanied by
appropriate documentation necessary to prove the legal capacity of any legal representative of
the registered owner. Upon receipt of the Bond(s) in such form and with such documentation, if
any, the Registration Agent shall issue a new Bond or the Bond fo the assignee(s) in $5,000
denominations, or integral multiples thereof, as requested by the registered owner requesting
transfer. The Registration Agent shali not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during
the period commencing on a Regular or Special Record Date and ending on the corresponding
interest payment date of such Bond, nor to transfer or exchange any Bond after the publication of
notice calling such Bond for redemption has been made, nor to transfer or exchange any Bond
during the period foliowing the receipt of instructions from the City to call such Bond for
redemption; provided, the Registration Agent, at its option, may make transfers after any of said
dates. No charge shall be made to any registered owner for the privilege of transferring any Bond,
provided that any transfer fax relating to such transaction shall be paid by the registered owner
requesting transfer. The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed
and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes and neither the City nor the
Registration Agent shall be affected by any nofice to the contrary whether or not any payments
due on the Bonds shali be overdue. The Bonds, upon surrender to the Registration Agent, may,
at the option of the registered owner, be exchanged for an equal aggregate principal amount of
the Bonds of the same maturity in any authorized denomination or denominations.

(9) The Bonds shall be executed in such manner as may be prescribed by applicable
law, in the name, and on behalf, of the City with the signature of the city manager and the
aftestation of the City Recorder.

(h) The Registration Agent is hereby authorized to authenticate and deliver the Bonds
to the original purchaser, upon receipt by the City of the proceeds of the sale thereof and to
authenticate and deliver Bonds in exchange for Bonds of the same principal amount delivered for
transfer upon receipt of the Bond(s) to be transfetred in proper form with proper documentation
as hereinabove described. The Bonds shall not be valid for any purpose unless authenticated by
the Registration Agent by the manual signature of an officer thereof on the certificate set forth
herein on the Bond form.

(i) In case any Bond shall become mutilated, or be lost, stoien, or destroyed, the City,
in its discretion, shall issue, and the Registration Agent, upon written direction from the City, shall
authenticate and deliver, a new Bond of like tencr, amount, maturity and date, in exchange and
substitution for, and upon the cancellation of, the mutilaied Bond, or in lieu of and in substitution
for such lost, stolen or destroyed Bond, or if any such Bond shall have matured or shall be able
to mature, instead of issuing a substituted Bond the City may pay or authorize payment of such
Bond without surrender thereof. In every case, the applicant shall furnish evidence satisfactory

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 5| 14




to the City and the Registration Agent of the destruction, theft or [oss of such Bond, and indemnify
satisfactory to the City and the Registration Agent; and the City may charge the applicant for the
issue of such new Bond an amount sufficient to reimburse the City for the expense incurred by it
in the issue thereof.

Section 5. Source of Payment. The Bonds shall be payable from unlimited ad valorem
taxes to be levied on all taxable property within the City. For the prompt payment of the principal
of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds, the full faith and credit of the City are hereby
irrevocably pledged.

Section 6. Form of Bonds. The Bonds shall be in substantially the foliowing form, the
omissions to be appropriate completed when the Bonds are prepared and delivered:

(Form of Bond)

REGISTERED REGISTERED
Number 3

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE
GENERAL OBL!GATION REFUNDING BOND, SERIES 2021A

Interest Rate: Maturity Date: Date of Bond: [CUSIP No.:]

Registered QOwner:
Principal Amount:

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, City of Fairview, Tennessee (the “City”") hereby promises {o pay
to the registered owner hereof, hereinabove named, or registered assigns, in the manner
hereinafter provided, the principal amount hereinabove set forth on the maturity date hereinabove
set forth (or upon earlier redemption as set forth herein), and to pay interest (computed on the
basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months} on said principal amount at the annual rate
interest hereinabove set forth from the date hereof until said maturity date or redemption date,
said interest being payable on March 1, 2022, and semi-annually thereafter on the first day of
March and September in each year until this Bond matures or is redeemed. The principal hereof
and interest hereon are payable in lawful money of the United States of America by check or draft
at the office of , , , as registration
agent and paying agent {the "Registration Agent’). The Registration Agent shall make all interest
payments with respect to this Bond on each interest payment date directly to the registered owner
hereof shown on the Bond registration records maintained by the Registration Agent as of the
close of business on the fifteenth day of the month next preceding the interest payment date (the
“Regular Record Date”) by check or draft mailed to such owner at such owner's address shown
on said Bond registration records, without, except for final payment, the presentation or surrender
of this Bond, and all such payments shall discharge the obligations of the City to the extent of the
payments so made. Any such interest not so punctually paid or duly provided for on any interest
payment date shall forthwith cease to be payable to the registered owner on the relevant Regular
Record Date; and, in lieu thereof, such defaulted interest shall be payable to the person in whose

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page g | 14




name this Bond is registered at the close of business on the date (the "Special Record Date”) for
payment of such defauited interest to be fixed by the Registration Agent, notice of which shall be
given to the owners of the Bonds of the issue of which this Bond is one not less than ten (10) days
prior to such Special Record Date. Payment of principal of and premium, if any, on this Bond
shall be made when due upon presentation and surrender of this Bond to the Registration Agent.

This Bond shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the City, as a
whole or in part at any time at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the redemption
date.

If less than all the Bonds shall be called for redemption, the maturities to be redeemed
shall be designated by the City’s Board of Commissioners, in its discretion. If less than all the
principal amount of the Bonds of a maturity shall be called for redemption, the interests within the
maturity to be redeemed shall be selected by lot or such other random manner as the Registration
Agent in its discretion shall determine.

[The City shall redeem this Bond on the redemption dates set forth below in aggregate
principal amounts equal fo the respective dollar amounts set forth below opposite the respective
redemption dates at a price of par plus accrued interest thereon to the date of redemption. The
dates of redemption and principal amount of Bonds to be redeemed on said dates are as follows:

Principal Amount
Final Maturity Redemagtion Date of Bonds Redeemed

*Final Maturity

Notice of any call for redemption shall be given by the Registration Agent on behalf
of the City not less than five (5) nor more than sixty (60) days pricr to the date fixed for redemption
by sending an appropriate notice to the registered owners of the Bonds to be redeemed by first-
class mail, postage prepaid, at the addresses shown on the Bond registration records of the
Registration Agent as of the date of the notice; but neither failure to mail such notice nor any
defect in any such notice so mailed shall affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for the
redemption of any of the Bonds for which proper notice was given. The notice may state that it is
conditioned upon the deposit of moneys in an amount equal to the amount necessary to effect
the redemption with the Registration Agent no later than the redemption date ("“Conditional
Redemption”). The Registration Agent shall mail said notices as and when directed by the City
pursuant to written instructions from an authorized representative of the City (other than for a
mandatory sinking fund redemption, notices of which shall be given on the dates provided herein)
given at least forty-five (45) days prior to the redemption date (unless a shorter notice period shall
be satisfactory to the Registration Agent). From and after the redemption date, all Bonds called
for redemption shall cease to bear interest if funds are available at the office of the Registration
Agent for the payment thereof and if notice has been duly provided as set forth herein. In the
case of a Conditional Redemption, the failure of the City to make funds available in part or in
whole on or before the redemption date shall not constitute an event of default, and the

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 7 | 14




Registration Agent shall give immediate notice to the affected Bondhoiders that the redemption
did not occur and that the Bonds called for redemption and not so paid remain outstanding. No
notice shall be required of mandatory sinking fund redemptions.

This Bond is transferable by the registered owner hereof in person or by such owner's
attorney duly authorized in writing at the office of the Registration, but only in the manner, subject
to limitations and upon payment of the charges provided in the Resolution, as hereafter defined,
and upon surrender and cancellation of this Bond. Upon such transfer, a new Bond or Bonds of
authorized denominations of the same maturity and interest rate for the same aggregate principal
amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor. The person in whose name this
Bond is registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes
and neither the City nor the Registration Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary
whether or not any payments due on the Bond shall be overdue. Bonds, upon surrender to the
Registration Agent, may, at the option of the registered owner thereof, be exchanged for an equal
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds of the same mafturity in authorized denomination or
denominations, upon the terms set forth in the Resolution. The Registration Agent shall not be
required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the pericd commencing on a Regular Record
Date or Special Record Date and ending on the corresponding interest payment date of such
Bond.

This Bond is one of a total authorized issue aggregating $2,025,000 and issued by the
City to finance (i) the refunding of the City's outstanding General Obligation Refunding Bonds,
Series 2015, dated August 25, 2015, maturing March 1, 2022 through 2030; and (ji) the issuance
costs of the Bonds, pursuant to 9-21-101, et seq., Tennessee Code Annotated, as amended, and
pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City's Board of Commissioners on September 16, 2021
(the “Resolution™).

The Bonds shall be payable from unlimited ad valorem taxes to be levied on all taxable
property within the City. For the prompt payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest
on the Bonds, the full faith and credit of the City are hereby irrevocably pledged.

This Bond and the income therefrom are exempt from all present state, county and
municipal taxes in Tennessee except (a) Tennessee excise taxes on interest on the Bond during
the period the Bond is held or beneficially owned by any organization or entity, other than a sole
proprietorship or general partnership, doing business in the State of Tennessee, and
(b) Tennessee franchise taxes by reason of the inclusion of the book value of the Bend in
Tennessee franchise tax base of any organization or entity, other than a sole proprietorship or
general partnership, doing business in the State of Tennessee.

It is hereby certified, recited, and declared that ali acts, conditions and things required to
exist, happen and be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond exist, happen and
be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond exist, have happened and have been
performed in due time, form and manner as required by law, and that the amcunt of this Bond,
together with all other indebtedness of the City, does not exceed any limitation prescribed by the
constituticn and statutes of the State of Tennessee.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the City has caused this Bond to be signed by its Mayor and
attested by its City Recorder as of the date hereinabove set forth.

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 8| 14




CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE

By:

City Manager
ATTESTED:

City Recorder

Transferable and payabie at the
principal corporate trust office of or other designated office of:

Date of Registration:

This Bond is one of the issue of Bonds issued pursuant to the Resolution hereinabove
described.

Registration Agent

By

Authorized Trust Officer or Authorized
Signatory

{(FORM OF ASSIGNMENT)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigred sells, assigns and transfers unto

whose address is
(Please insert Federal identification or Social
Security Number of Assignee }, the within Bond of City of Fairview,

Tennessee, and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint
attorney, to transfer the said Bond on the records kept for registration thereof with full power of
substitution in the premises.

Dated:

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must
correspond with the name of the registered owner as
it appears on the face of the within Bond in every
particular, without alteration or enfargement or any
change whatsoever,

Signature guaranteed:

NOTICE: Signature(s) must be guaranteed
by a member firm of a Medallion Program
acceptable to the Registration Agent

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 9| 14




Section 7. Levy of Tax. The City, through its Governing Body, shall annually levy and
collect a tax upon all taxable property within the City, in addition to all other taxes authorized by
law, sufficient to pay principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds when due, and for
that purpose there is hereby levied a direct annual tax in such amount as may be found necessary
each year fo pay principal and interest coming due on the Bonds in said year. Principal and
interest falling due at any time when there are insufficient funds from this tax levy on hand shall
be paid from the current funds of the City and reimbursement therefor shall be made out of the
taxes hereby provided to the levied when the same shall have been collected. The tax herein
provided may be reduced to the extent of any direct appropriations from other funds, taxes and
revenues of the City to the payment of debt service on the Bonds.

Section K. Sale of Bonds.

(a) The Bonds shali be soid by negotiated sale to a financial institution selected by the
Mayor, in consultation with the Municipal Advisor.

(b) The city manager is further authorized with respect to each series of Bonds to:

(1) change the dated date of the Bonds, or any series thereof, to a date other
than the date of issuance of the Bonds;

(2) change the designation of the Bonds, or any series thereof, to a designation
other than “General Obligation Refunding Bonds” and {o specify the series designation of
the Bonds, or any series thereof;

3) change the first interest payment date on the Bonds, or any series thereof,
to a date other than March 1, 2022, provided that such date is not later than twelve months
from the dated date of such series of Bonds;

@) establish and adjust the principal and interest payment dates and the
maturity amounts of the Bonds, or any series thereof, provided that (A} the total principal
amount of all series of the Bonds does not exceed the total amount of Bonds authorized
herein; {B) the amortization schedule is consistent with the Refunding Report; (C) the final
maturity date of each series shall not exceed the final maturity described in Section 4
hereof, and (D) the debt service schedule shall not result in balloon indebtedness that
requires approval of the State Director;

(5) adjust or remove the City's optional redemption provisions of the Bonds,
provided that the premium amount to be paid on Bonds or any series thereof does not
exceed two percent (2%) of the principal amount thereof:

()] refund less than all of the Qutstanding Bonds; or

D sell the Bonds, or any series thereof, or any maturities thereof as a single
Term Bond with mandatory redemption requirements corresponding o the maturities set
forth herein or as otherwise determined by the city manager, as he shall deem most
advantageous to the City.

The form of the Bond set forth in Section 6 hereof shall be conformed to reflect any
changes made pursuant to this Section 8 hereof,

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 10 | 14



(©) The city manager is authorized to sell the Bonds to the criginal purchaser thereof
selected by the Mayor, in consuitation with the Municipal Advisor. The sale of the Bonds by the
Mayor shall be hinding on the City, and no further action of the Governing Body with respect
thereto shall be required.

(d) The city manager and City Recorder are autherized to cause the Bonds to be
authenticated and delivered by the Registration Agent to the purchaser thereof and to execute,
publish, and deliver all certificates and documents, including closing certificates, as they shali
deem necessary in connection with the sale and delivery of the Bonds. The city manager is
hereby authorized to enter into a contract with the Municipal Advisor, for Municipal Advisory
services in connection with the sale of the Bonds in substantially the form attached hereto as
EXHIBIT B and to enter into an engagement letter with Waller Lansden Dortch & Davis, LLP to
serve as bond counsel in connection with the Bonds in substantially the form attached hereto as
EXHIBIT C, and all actions heretofore taken by the officers of the City in that regard are hereby
ratified and approved. Upon the request of the original purchaser of the Bonds, the Bonds may
be issued as a single term bond with mandatory redemption requirements consistent with this
resolution.

Section 9. Disposition of Bond Proceeds. The proceeds of the sale of the Bonds shall
be applied as follows:

(@) An amount sufficient, together with such other City funds as may be identified by
the Mayor and, if applicable, investment earnings on the foregoing, to refund the Refunded Bonds
shall be applied to the refunding thereof by depositing such funds with an escrow agent
designated by the Mayor, which agent would hold and invest such funds under an escrow
agreement until the Refunded Bonds can be redeemed, and/or paying such funds directly to the
hoiders {(or paying agent for the holders) of the Refunded Bonds. The city manager and City
Recorder are authorized to enter into an escrow agreement in order to accomplish the purposes
of this paragraph.

(b} The remainder of the proceeds of the sale of the Bonds shall be used to pay costs
of issuance of the Bonds, including necessary legal, accounting and fiscal expenses, printing,
engraving, advertising and similar expenses, administrative and clerical costs, Registration Agent
fees, bond insurance premiums, if any, and other necessary miscellaneous expenses incurred in
connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds. Notwithstanding the foregoing, costs of
issuance of the Bonds may be withheld from the good faith deposit or purchase price of the Bonds
and paid to the Municipal Advisor to be used to pay costs of issuance of the Bonds.

Section 10. Redemption and Prepayment of the Refunded Bonds. The Mayor and the
City Recorder, or either of them are hereby authorized and director to take all steps necessary to
redeem the Refunded Bonds at their earliest possible redemption date, including the giving of an
publication of any redemption notice as required by the resolution authorizing the issuance of the
Refunded Bonds and any such action heretofore taken in connection therewith is hereby ratified
and approved. g '

Section 11, Discharge and Satisfaction of Bends. if the City shall pay and discharge
the indebtedness evidenced by any series of the Bonds in any one or more of the following ways:

(a) By paying or causing to be paid, by deposit of sufficient funds as and when reguired
with the Registration Agent, the principal of and interest on such Bonds as and when the same
become due and payabie;

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 11|14



(b) By depositing or causing to be deposited with any trust company or financial
institution whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation or similar
federal agency and which has trust powers (an “Agent”; which agent may be the Registration
Agent) in trust or escrow, on or before the date of maturity or redemption, sufficient money or
Defeasance Obligations, as hereafter defined, the principal of and interest on which, when due
and payable, will provide sufficient moneys to pay or redeem such Bonds and to pay interest
thereon when due until the maturity or redemption date (provided, if such Bonds are to be
redeemed prior to maturity thereof, proper notice of such redemption shall have been given or
adequate provision shall have been made for the giving of such notice); or

(c) By delivering such Bonds to the Registration Agent for cancellation by if;

and if the City shali also pay or cause to be paid all other sums payable hereunder by the City
with respect to such Bonds, or make adequate provision therefor, and by resoiution of the
Governing Body instruct any such Agent to pay amounts when and as required to the Registration
Agent for the payment of principal of and interest on such Bonds when due, then and in that case
the indebtedness evidenced by such Bonds shall be discharged and satisfied and all covenants,
agreements and obligations of the City to the holders of such Bonds shall be fully discharged and
satisfied and shall thereupon cease, terminate and become void.

If the City shall pay and discharge the indebtedness evidenced by any of the Bonds in the
manner provided in either clause (a) or clause (b) above, then the registered owners thereof shall
thereafter be entitled only to payment out of the money or Defeasance Obligations deposited as
aforesaid.

Except as otherwise provided in this Section, neither Defeasance Obligations nor moneys
deposited with the Registration Agent pursuant to this Section nor principal or interest payments
on any such Defeasance Obligations shall be withdrawn or used for any purpose other than, and
shall be held in trust for, the payment of the principal and interest on said Bonds; provided that
any cash received from such principal or interest payments on such Defeasance Obligations
deposited with the Registration Agent, (A) to the extent such cash will not be required at any time
for such purpose, shall be paid over to the City as received by the Registration Agent and (B) fo
the extent such cash will be required for such purpose at a later date, shall, to the extent
practicable, be reinvested in Defeasance Obligations maturing at times and in amounts sufficient
to pay when due the principal and interest to become due on said Bonds on or prior to such
redemption date or maturity date thereof, as the case may be, and interest earned from such
reinvestments shall be paid over to the City, as received by the Registration Agent. For the
purposes of this Section, Defeasance Obiigations shall direct obligations of, or obligations, the
principal of and interest on which are guaranteed by, the United States of America, or obligations
of any agency or instrumentality of the United States, which obligations shall not be subject to
redemption prior to their maturity other than at the option of the registered owner thereof.

Section 12, Federal Tax Matiaers Related to the Bonds.

(@) The Bonds are expecled to be issued as federally tax-exempt bonds. If so issued,
the City hereby covenants that it will not use, or permit the use of, any proceeds of the Bonds in
a manner that would cause the Bonds to be subjected to treatment under Section 148 of the
Code, and applicable regulations thereunder, as an “arbitrage bond.” To that end, the City shall
comply with applicable regulations adopted under said Section 148. The City further covenants
with the registered owners from time to time of the Bonds that it will, throughout the term of the
Bonds and through the date that the final rebate, if any, must be made {o the United States in

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 12 | 14




accordance with Section 148 of the Code, comply with the provisions of Sections 103 and 141
through 150 of the Code and all regulations proposed and promulgated thereunder that must be
satisfied in order that interest on the Bonds shall be and continue o be excluded from gross
income for federal income f{ax purposes under Section 103 of the Code.

13)] The Governing Body hereby delegates to the city manager the authority to
designate, and determine whether to designate, the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations,”
as defined in Section 265 of the Code, to the extent the Bonds are not deemed designated as
such and may be designated as such.

(c} The appropriate officers of the City are authorized and directed, on behalf of the
City, to execute and deliver all such certificates and documents that may be required of the City
in order to comply with the provisions of this Section related to the issuance of the Bonds.

Section 13. Resolution a Contract. The provisions of this resolution shall constitute a
contract between the City and the registered owners of the Bonds, and after the issuance of the
Bonds, no change, variation or alteration of any kind in the provisions of this resolution shall be
made in any manner until such time as the Bonds and interest due thereon shall have been paid
in full.

Section 14, Severability. If any section, paragraph or provision of this resoiution shall
be heid to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such
section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this resolution.

Section 13. Repeal of Conflicting Resolutions and Effective Date. Ali other resolutions
and orders, or parts thereof in conflict with the provisions of this resolution, are, to the extent of
such conflict, hereby repealed and this resolution shall be in immediate effect from and after its
adoption.

Duly adopted and approved on September 16, 2021.

City Manager

Attested:

City Recorder

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 13 ] 14




STATE OF TENNESSEE )
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON }

1, the undersigned, certify that | am the duly qualified and acting City Recorder of City of
Fairview, Tennessee, and as such official { further certify that attached hereto is a copy of excerpts
from the minutes of a meeting of the governing body of the City heid on September 18, 2021; that
these minutes were promptly and fully recorded and are open to public inspection; that | have
compared said copy with the original minute record of said meeting in my official custody; and
that said copy is a true, correct and compilete transcript from said original minute record insofar
as said original record relates to the City's General Obiigation Refunding Bonds, Series 2021A.

WITNESS my official signature on, , 2021,

City Recorder

RESOLUTION 30-21 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 14 | 14







STEVENS 12GA.

KBl .9 MM

KAHR .45

IVER 12 GA.
GLENFIELD .22
DAVIS. 32

ROSSI .38 REV
SAVAGE ARMS
RUSSIAN SHOTGUN
REMINGTON .22
TAURUS R BULL
RUGER.380

GLOCK 21
WINCHESTER RIFLE

E£849602
PTO16
SD4417
RRFH
2441537
P068843
AA202026
NO SERIAL
33718

NO SERIAL
RB615038
375-4141B
TPCO001
L1669806

UNK. MAKE SHOT GUN RUSTED
UNK. MAKE SINGLE SHOT RUSTED

DERRINGER .22
S&W 38 REV.

S&W .40

AK-47

TAURUS REV.
DODGE.38
TAURUS.9MM

S&W .38 SPEC
S&W .38 SPECIAL
STEVENS.22 LONG
GLENFIELD .22 LONG
ROSS! .38 REV
HIGH POINT .9MM
RUGER LCP
BERSA .380
KELTEC 9MM
TAURUS PT738
RUGAR .9MM
S&W 9 MM

RUGER RG14
ROHM .38 REV
SPRINGFIELD .9MM
S|G SAUER .2MM
MOSSBERG .22 RIFLE

37570
CMNE645642
HEP7875
PX5449-85
AS52647
166397
TG587015
2D80413

NO SERIAL
5T44854

W215861
P1782864
371160813
411987
51356
26595C
452-08663
RBD6631
L655973
FF363756
83917593
SP0175523
E1H3051936

HIGH STANDARD .22 REV. 1050884

CHARTER ARMS .38
JENNINGS .22 AUTO
GLOCK 23 .40 CAL
NEW ENGLAND .410
NEW ENGLAND 20 GA.
TAURUS .357 MAG
BOITO SHOTGUN

RESOLUTION 31-21

961522
655882
BFGD645
NG386319
NP200883
JZ23656
73788

CiTY OF FAIRVIEW

Page 2|3




ROHM .22 REV. 610881

, 2021.

BERSA .9 MM (34384
ROSSI .38 REV UK51033
Adopted this day of
Mayor

Attest:

City Recorder

Approved As To Form:

City Attorney

RESOLUTION 31-21

CITY OF FAIRVIEW

Page 3| 3




